
From: Fleckenstein, Mary [Fleckenstein.Mary@leg.wa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2009 10:13 PM
To: Paananen, Ron; Dye, Dave
Subject: RE: Bike access to West Seattle
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You guys ought to turn off the blackberries!  I didn’t expect an answer tonight.   ☺  Thanks for your quick 
responses. 
  
From: Paananen, Ron [mailto:PaananR@wsdot.wa.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2009 10:09 PM 
To: Fleckenstein, Mary; Dye, Dave 
Subject: Re: Bike access to West Seattle 
  

Mary, the existing bike routes will be maintained during construction of the south end and during construction of 
the bored tunnel. Bicyclists will have the same routes available when the project is complete. There will be 
improved bike / ped facilities throughout the corridor. 

From: Fleckenstein, Mary  
To: Dye, Dave; Paananen, Ron  
Sent: Tue Apr 21 21:59:36 2009 
Subject: Bike access to West Seattle  
A West Seattle member asks if people will be able to bike from West Seattle into Seattle, once the tunnel 
is done?  Would current bike routes be maintained during construction? 
  


